Oasis Water Solutions, Inc.
PO Box 36
Monument, NM 88265
254-493-9082

August 16, 2019

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Attention: Mr. Phillip Goetze

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Request for Permit Approval Extension
C-108 Authorization to Inject {order no. R14567)
Cooper 17 Well #1 (APl 30-025-44455)
Township 20 South, Range 37 East NM PM

Section 17 2320° FNL & 2200° FWL
Lea County, NM

Dear Mr. Goetze:

Oasis Water Solutions respectfully requests administrative approval for a one-year extension of the approved C-
108 authorization to inject for the above referenced well.

I currently have two SWD Wells, J Cooper Enterprises, Cooper 8 #2 and Qasis Pearl State #2. The drilling of this well
was postponed due to rig availability and prioritized drilling in 2019. We plan to drill this well in 2020.

Please contact me at 254-493-9082 if you need further information.
Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Sincerely,
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Jimmie B Cooper



